

SILVER KAYONDO

Partner - Ortus Africa

- Address: Plot 9, Portal Avenue Kampala - Uganda
- Phone: +256 779 334 187
- Email: hello@silverkayondo.com
- Website: www.silverkayondo.com

EXPERTISE

- Legal and regulatory advisory
- Public Policy analysis
- Private Equity and Venture Capital
- Social Impact Investments
- Banking & Finance
- Government Relations & Lobbying
- Charity and Philanthropy
- Business & Entrepreneurship
- Media & Public Relationships
- Content Creation & Distribution
- Innovation and e-Commerce
- Research and Publication

MORE THAN JUST A LAWYER...

As a dual-trained Ugandan and South African lawyer, my focus is on assisting businesses, innovators and investors in shaping the trajectory of the Fourth Industrial Revolution (4IR) on the African continent, by deploying the skills, knowledge and experience accrued over time.



- 2018 Cordeiro Excellence in Leadership Award, ALI
- 2018 Uganda Bankers Association
- 2014- Best Counsel (Bar Course), Law Development Centre 2012- Honor's College, Uganda Christian University 2012- Dean's Merit List, Uganda Christian University

EXPERIENCE

PRESENT

ORTUS AFRICA

Partner - Present

Corporate advisory in the areas of corporate structuring, Venture Capital, Private Equity, Technology, Media and Telecoms.

2017 - 2018

AF MPANGA ADVOCATES/BOWMANS UGANDA

Legal Associate, 2017/2018

Member of the Technology, Media and Telecommunications department and rendering support to the Banking and Financing team

2014 - 2015

KIWANUKA & KARUGIRE ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS

Legal Assistant, Aug 2014 - July 2015

Conducting legal research, writing legal opinions and memoranda for the Partners on diverse areas of law.

2015

UGANDA CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

Tutorial Assistant, Jan 2015 - April 2015

Coordinating research and guideng students on legal writing and presentation skills.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2017

Master of Laws (LLM) (with distinction), 2017

University of Pretoria -South Africa

2017

Advanced Course in Restructuring and Insolvency Practice (SARIPA), 2017

University of Pretoria -South Africa

2013 - 2014

2009 - 2013

Bar Course, Post Graduate Diploma in Legal Studies

Law Development Centre -Uganda

Bachelor of Laws, LLB (Hons)

Uganda Christian University - Uganda

MEMBERSHIPS

TRAININGS

- Competition Law
 Banking Sector Regulation
 Credit Regulation
 Insolvency & Restructuring
 Communication sector
 regulation